
From: URJ GUCI
To: Hastings, Jillian
Subject: Please Review: Important Information For Summer 2025
Date: Thursday, February 27, 2025 9:30:51 AM

Good morning GUCI Families,
 
As we begin the countdown to camp, we will be sending out regular
emails with all of the information you need leading up to the summer. 

We know that there will be a LOT of information, but please make sure
to review it carefully so we can help set  up to have the
best possible summer.
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out. The best
way to reach us is at guci@urj.org. 
 
Have a wonderful day!
-Jeremy + The GUCI Team
 
P.S. You can find additional resources here
 
Jeremy Klotz
Director
Goldman Union Camp Institute

Today's email includes information about:
 

1. Important Dates
2. New: Updated Medication Packing Instructions
3. 2025 Required Forms - Make sure to schedule 's

physical! 
4. Join the Unofficial GUCI Parents Facebook Group
5. The Campanion App: Add a Training Photo

 

Save The Date (Important Dates)
Forms Office Hours: Wednesday, March 19th from 6-9 PM

mailto:guci@urj.org
mailto:jhastings@urj.org
mailto:guci@urj.org
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/mEYGCn5mDMc36wpOs9fPTJgn7w?domain=guci.org
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/6_5HCo2nENuPK9pqHzhoTpkn04?domain=facebook.com
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/Tcs_CpYoGOSOxkEMhYiDTGgDE0?domain=urj.zoom.us
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/Tcs_CpYoGOSOxkEMhYiDTGgDE0?domain=urj.zoom.us


Eastern (Register Here)
Camper Forms Due: Sunday, April 20th
Pre-Summer Parent Webinar: Tuesday, May 20th at 7 PM
Eastern (Register Here)

 

 New: Camper Medication 
New for summer 2025, All prescription medications must be packed in a
blister pack with a copy of the prescription label (your pharmacy
can print this for you).
 
You can find the medication packing instructions here.
 
Please note:

We are unable to accept any medication that is not properly
packaged and/or without the prescription label.
If camp is required to blister pack or otherwise organize your
camper’s medication on opening day, you will be charged a
$100 processing and handling fee.

 

Camper Forms Information 
Forms are now available and are due by end of day on Sunday,
April 20th! Please note that this is a firm deadline. We appreciate
your cooperation.

You can find all forms in your CampInTouch account.
We encourage you to use the Campanion app to upload forms. It
is quicker, easier, and you can use your phone! Just snap a photo
of the form and upload it directly in the app–it will show up in your
CampInTouch account.
Click here to view our guide for uploading forms.

 
Note:

If a form says pending, it means that we haven’t had a chance to
review it yet, and there is no action you need to take at this
time!
If a form says incomplete, it means our staff have reviewed your
form but it is missing pieces.

 

's Forms 
 

Current photo of  :   
Acknowledgment of GUCI's 2025 Parent Handbook, including
the Vaccine Policy:   

https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/Tcs_CpYoGOSOxkEMhYiDTGgDE0?domain=urj.zoom.us
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/nvAGCqxpJPsk7B60FEszTEfsCh?domain=urj.zoom.us
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/pCe1CrkqKQFnDM3VFjtyT43dp5?domain=amazon.com
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/3jOZCv2xOXuLy10Ni5u5TQPWPi?domain=guci.org
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/qBVRCwpyPYcVR6Z8txCmTJa4Jv?domain=urjguci.campintouch.com
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/G8WiCxkzQZFRQ8qMsgFQTycgG-?domain=campanionapp.com
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/xuebCyPAR1u2yDmXsxHRTxxndV?domain=guci.org


Camper Information Form:   
Camper Transportation Form: 

 
Medical Authorization Form:

 
Copies of Insurance Cards:   
Health History Form:   
Medical Examination Form:   
Immunization History Form:   

 

Unofficial GUCI Parents Facebook Group
Connect with other GUCI parents and share packing
tips/recommendations and ask questions. Click here to join the group.
 

The Campanion App
Campanion, is an application that allows you to upload forms, see
photos of your camper, send emails and much more. If you haven’t
already, you can download the Campanion app here. 
 
We’ll be sharing photos all summer long, and Campanion’s facial
recognition technology searches for campers and tags them for you to
view in the app.

To get started, follow these steps: 

1. Download the Campanion app.
2. Use your CampInTouch Account (where you registered your

camper) email address and password to log in.
3. Complete forms online and upload completed paperwork right in

the app.
4. Upload a training photo of your child, which enables the app to

send you photos of your camper over the summer.
5. Ensure you have push notification enabled within your phone

settings so you can receive important updates from camp all year
long! 
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